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July 3, 2025 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

RE: Request for extension of briefing deadlines in FS Credit Opportunities 

Corp., et al. v. Saba Capital Master Fund, Ltd., et al., No. 24-345 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I write on behalf of all parties to request an extension of the briefing deadlines 

in this case. The Court granted the petition for a writ of certiorari on June 30, 2025. 

I understand that the case is likely to be argued during the Court’s November 2025 

or December 2025 sitting. Petitioners’ opening merits brief is currently due August 

14, 2025, and Respondents’ brief is currently due September 15, 2025. If the Court 

calendars the case for oral argument during the December 2025 sitting, all parties 

respectfully request, under this Court’s Rule 30.4, that Petitioners’ time to file their 

opening brief and the joint appendix be extended to August 27, 2025, and that Re-

spondents’ time to file their brief be extended to October 9, 2025. Under this Court’s 

rules, Petitioners’ reply brief would be due 30 days later, which is more than 10 days 

before the earliest possible argument during the December 2025 sitting.  

Petitioners’ counsel seek the proposed extension given the press of other mat-

ters. Petitioners’ counsel must attend to the following deadlines between now and the 

requested August 27, 2025, deadline: 

• July 7, 2025: reply in support of a motion to dismiss due in DC Gambling 

Recovery LLC v. American Wagering, Inc., No. 1:25-cv-1023 (D.D.C.); 

• July 9, 2025: brief in opposition due in Kingdom of Spain v. Blasket Re-

newable Investments LLC, No. 24-1130 (U.S.);  
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• July 14, 2025: jurisdictional memorandum due in State v. Barton, No. C-

240427 (Ohio); 

 

• July 16, 2025: certiorari-stage reply brief due in National Basketball 

Ass’n v. Salazar, No. 24-994 (U.S.); 

 

• July 24, 2025: reply brief due in United States v. Eaton Corp., No. 24-

3732 (6th Cir.); 

 

• July 24, 2025: response brief due in Safdieh v. Commissioner, No. 25-

501 (2d Cir.); 

 

• July 28, 2025: reply brief due in Coca-Cola Co. & Subsidiaries v. Com-

missioner, No. 24-13470 (11th Cir.); 

 

• July 30, 2025: certiorari-stage reply brief due in Reed v. Goertz, No. 24-

1268 (U.S.); 

 

• August 5, 2025: opening brief due in Miles v. Michigan, No. 25-1140 (6th 

Cir.); 

 

• August 8, 2025: motion for a certificate of appealability due in Taylor v. 

Cahak, No. 25-1939 (7th Cir.); 

 

• August 11, 2025: opening brief due in Codoni v. Port of Seattle, No. 25-

2830 (9th Cir.); 

 

• August 11, 2025: oral argument in Pover v. Capital Group Cos., No. 24-

5298 (9th Cir.); and 

 

• August 13, 2025: oral argument in Eaton Corp., No. 24-3732 (6th Cir.). 

Counsel for all parties request these extensions of time.  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Shay Dvoretzky  

Counsel for Petitioner 

  FS Credit Opportunities Corp.  

 

cc: see attached service list
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Service List for FS Credit Opportunities Corp., et al. v. Saba Capital Master Fund, 

Ltd., et al., No. 24-345 

 

Mark P. Musico 

SUSMAN GODFREY LLP 

One Manhattan West 

395 9th Ave., 50th Floor 

New York, NY 10001 

212-336-8330 

mmusico@susmangodfrey.com 

  Counsel for Saba Capital Master Fund, Ltd., and 

    Saba Capital Management, L.P. 

 

Michael J. Gottlieb 

WILLKIE FARR & 

  GALLAGHER LLP 

1875 K St., NW 

Washington, DC 20006 

202-303-1442 

mgottlieb@willkie.com 

  Counsel for BlackRock ESG Capital Allocation Term Trust 

    and BlackRock Municipal Income Fund, Inc. 

 

Lawrence H. Cooke, II 

VENABLE LLP 

151 West 42nd St., 

  49th Floor 

New York, NY 10036 

212-983-3362 

lhcooke@venable.com 

  Counsel for Tortoise Midstream Energy Fund, Inc., 

    Tortoise Energy Independence Fund, Inc., 

    Tortoise Pipeline & Energy Fund, Inc., 

    Tortoise Energy Infrastructure Corp., 

    and Ecofin Sustainable and Social 

    Impact Term Fund 




